4/26/22, 9:18 AM jindalaluminium Mail - Re: CONVERSION OF TIBAL ROD FOR OUR BHIWADI PLANT
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' Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalalu minium.com>

Jindal Aluminium % 23096 A po: ‘Qé/ot{ [aa?

Re: CONVERSION OF TIBAL ROD FOR OUR BHIWADI PLANT

1 message Lectedtn o PT22p0000

Venkat Chennai <venkat@minexindia.com> Mon, Apr 25, 2022 at 9:08 PM

To: "purchase ." <purchase@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: "Rajgopal C. Sarda" <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>, "T. Nithyanand" <tnithyanand@jindalaluminium.com>, Dhir?j\
\+/

Singh <dhiraj@jindalaluminium.com>, Sharath Kumar <sharath@minexindia.com>, Info Chennai
<info.chennai@minexindia.com>

Dear sir

We have been advised by our HO that there would be a additional cost of Rs 1.50 / kg towards freight apart from th

conversion charges of Rs 97 / Kg ++ for supplies to Bhiwadi . \
. k . A\ %’
Kindly consider the additional and factor it while PO issued. q . 50 ?L |
Regards . A Ayn\’“
S. Venkatakrishnan
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From: purchase . <purchase@jindalaluminium.com> CQK}MGO (Tg -5
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 12:18 PM T s ?O FQ? ?
To: Venkat Chennai <venkat@minexindia.com> -t
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>; T. Nithyanand <tnithyanand@jindalaluminium.coms;
Dhiraj Singh <dhiraj@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: CONVERSION OF TIBAL ROD FOR OUR BHIWADI PLANT
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M/s. Minex Metallurgical Co. Ltd., \ 62) . ..ea
Chennai W“X‘Qf Coet&00) - . q 50
Dear Sir, ; //OA/ PCIX -_ m" 405; —_
Please refer to our earlier discussion and communications for cofversion of Aluminium into Tibal Rod for our Bhiwadi
Plant.
As suggested, we may go for 9 MT to cover the 2 to 3 months requirement. Request you to kindly check and confirm
the freight difference involved as Bhiwadi is near to Nagpur when compared to Bangalore. . Accordingly, you may
send your quote.
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Presently, we have finalized the rate of Rs. 97/- per kg. for conversion. gh . % e ,, wil h
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